

Agenda for Town Forest Committee Meeting

September 10, 2019 @7 pm - Walpole Public Library (Pinnacle Room)

Call to order

Acceptance of Minutes

Open Time for Community at Large

Treasurer's Report

New Business

- VOTE-to place geocaching "boxes" in TF. (Betsey Dyer/ Bob Ober request)
- Update on Phil Benjamin's walk audit of TF, Phil did not think DCR funding would be available for updating the TSI (funding is specific to starting one up)- Phil will give us an estimate on his services to update the TSI.
- VOTE - making application to DCR for funds to update TSI.
- Possible VOTE – to engage Phil Benjamin as Forester for management plan (dependent if scope of services estimate has arrived)
- Gary will update on parcel abutting TF w/ access to Duffy point.

Adjournment